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Mr. Bi11 Durham
Phillips Petroleun Company
4001 Penbrook
Odessa, Texas 79762
SUBJECT: Division Order R-5897
Gentliemen:

After re-examining the sdditional information submitted, it has been detevmined
that the followiny wells appear to have the Grayburg-San Andres zone properly
cemented off: :

Phillips Petroleum Company
Vacuum Abo Unit Tr. 7 Hell #4-1 1in Section 27, 1175, R35E
‘Additional inforinaticn -- DV collar at 4606 reet

Vacuum Ahbo Unit Tr. 13 Well #2-E in Section 4, 1185, R35E
Additione) informxtion -- DV collar at 4986 feet

Vacuum Abo Unit Tr. 7 Uell #3-P in Section 27, T17S, R35E
hdditional infoimation -- DV collar at 4654 fect

L/€GCSAU Tr. 2865 ell #002-G in Section 28, T17S, R35L
Acditional information -- Temperature survey showed top of cement above GB

EVGSAU Tr. 2717 Kell #006-P in Section 27, T17S, R35E
Additional information -- Bond log showed bonaing above GD 3910--3950"

EVGSAU Tr. 2851 Well #001-A in Section 28, T17S, R35E

Additional information -- Record of temperaturc Tog in 0CD files showed top
of cement above GB

The following well wiil still need to be re~entered as there is no cement top
availaoble for the 44" casing, and there is no solid plug between the top of the
salt and surfacc: Amoco, State CV Well #1-L in Section 25, T17S, R35L.

Very truly youvs,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton, Suporvisor, Dist. I

Js/ed
cc: Joc D. Remey - 0CD Santa Fe
R.L. Stamees - 0CD Santa Fe



